DOCUMENT CHANGE REQUEST

DCR number 1646 Changes required for: General Originator: Steve Thacker

Date: 2024/03/04 Date sent: 2024/02/19 Organisation: ESCC Executive

Secretariat
Status: IMPLEMENTED

Title: Power Dividers Unsealed 4-Port Quadrature 3dB SMA Connectors 01-18Ghz, based on type

Number: 3404/001 Issue: 2

Other documents affected:

Page:

Paragraph:

Original wording:

Proposed wording:

Justification:

Radiall has confirmed no current procurement support for any of the components listed in this spec.

i.e.:

From: Olivier BERENFELD/Radiall

Sent: 19 February 2024

Subject: Re: ESCC 3404/001 Update (for Radiall: R433*11600)

Dear Steve, thanks for your patience and apologize for our silence

| confirm that we can cancel this spec 3404/001. Currently we don't have any activity with this spec, and we don't offer
anymore variant from this spec.

Thanks a lot for your understanding and sorry again for this late response
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Attachments:

N/A

Modifications:

N/A

Approval signature:
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